
Re: Soup dispenser required urgently

Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Wed 03-07-2024 17:05
To:​Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>​
Cc:​Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>;​Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;​Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>;​Faisal Khanjade <faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>​

4 attachments (692 KB)
Q. K Hospitality - Generic Soup Pot.pdf; Quote - Soup Kettle - TFS _Goa - 02-07-2024.pdf; TRAVEL-FOOD-SERVICES-PVT-LTD-QO-1-
10275__01072024_.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-07-02 at 11.31.45 AM.jpeg;

Dear Cleyton

As discussed, attaching all the quotes herewith FYR.
My opinion would be to procure with "Sameer Hotel supplies" considering  the quality & after sales service. 

Please negotiate closer to the lowest amongst & close accordingly. 

Sarvesh Yelekar
Manager - Project & Maintenance

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Goa International Airport,
Mobile: +91 8828418168
Email :sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
http://www.k-hospitality.com

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 9:39 PM
To: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Faisal Khanjade
<faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Soup dispenser required urgently
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sarvesh,

Sharing quotation sent from sameer hotel supplies for your review 

Will share two more quatation.

Cleyton D'costa 
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Goa International Airport Dabolim, 
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com 
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address
Shop No 2,
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Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: essani@sameersales.net <essani@sameersales.net> on behalf of Essani <essani@sameersales.net>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:14:20 PM
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc: Pranali <shs1@sameersales.net>
Subject: Re: Soup dispenser required urgently
 
Dear Sir

PFA Quote for your request.

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: Mon, 1 Jul 2024 12:02:17 GMT+0530
To: "essani@sameersales.net" <essani@sameersales.net>
Cc: Pranali <shs1@sameersales.net>
Subject: Fw: Soup dispenser required urgently
 
Dear Vasanti ji,
 
Kindly quote for soup tureens 2 nos
 
Best Regards,
 
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
 

From: Sarvesh Yelekar <sarvesh.yelekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 July 2024 11:56
To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh
<muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Operations <goa.operations@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa
Production TFS <goa.production@travelfoodservices.com>; Goa Purchase
<goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Goa Maintanance
<goa.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Soup dispenser required urgently
 
Dear Cleyton 
 
As discussed, please procure soup dispensers of below mentioned details for GTB & Cafe International Arrival each. 
The existing ones are beyond the repairs & force repairs are not worth for the same.
 
Brand - Generic ( Any reliable brand with min one year warranty)
Capacity - 10L
Qty - 2 units
 
The cost for each at online Portal is Rs.3899.00 FYR.
 
 
@Santosh Yadav Sir please share your approval. 
 
 
Regards
Mr. Sarvesh Yelekar
Manager - Projects & Maintenance
Travel Food services Pvt Ltd
Goa International airport - Dabolim Goa 
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